
Pham, Bo

From: Pham, Bo
Sent: Tuesday, August 10., 2010 5:29 PM
To: Eccleston, Charles; Susco, Jeremy
Cc: Imboden, Andy; Hurley, Bobbie; 'Spangler, Nicole'; Nguyen, Nikki
Subject: Salem & HC Scoping Summary Report

1. Charles, I asked Jeremy & Nikki to rework the Scoping Summary Report you dropped off for me to
review. They will need to re-bin several of the comments as I noted that many were not relevant to the
environmental review. In addition, there were major editorial & formatting issues that need to be fixed.

2. Jeremy, please provide your best draft of the report in one file ASAP to Andy, so that RERB can verify
that the in-scope comments have been addressed in the body of the DSEIS.

3. All, this will also mean that App A will need revisions as well.

Thanks.

Bo Pham
Chief, Projects Branch 1
Division of License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-8450
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